



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

**DEPARTMENT OF
TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND ENERGY**

PROCEDURAL NOTICE

TO: D.T.E. 04-87 Service List
via e-mail and regular mail

FROM: Paula Foley, Assistant General Counsel

RE: Verizon Objection to Include Information Request Responses in the Record

DATE: October 16, 2006

On October 13, 2006, Verizon New England, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Massachusetts ("Verizon") filed an objection to the Department's motion to include the parties' information request responses in the record of this proceeding. If desired, CTC Communications Corp. may file a response to Verizon's objection no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday, October 23, 2006.

In addition, attached to this Procedural Notice is an updated service list for this proceeding. Please update your distribution lists accordingly.

ATTACHMENT

D.T.E. 04-87 SERVICE LIST

updated October 16, 2006

Russell M. Blau, Esq.
Edward W. Kirsch, Esq.
Danielle C. Burt, Esq.
Bingham McCutchen, LLP
3000 K. Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, DC 20007
tel: (202) 373-6677
fax: (202) 424-7643
email: Russell.Blau@bingham.com
Edward.Kirsch@bingham.com
FOR: CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
Petitioner

Bruce P. Beausejour, Esq.
Alexander W. Moore, Esq.
Verizon Massachusetts
185 Franklin Street, 13th Floor
Boston, MA 02110
tel: (617) 743-2265
fax: (617) 737-0648
email: bruce.p.beausejour@verizon.com
alexander.w.moore@verizon.com
FOR: VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. d/b/a
VERIZON MASSACHUSETTS
Respondent

Michael Isenberg, Director, Telecommunications Division
Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications and Energy
One South Station, 2nd Floor
Boston MA 02110
tel: (617) 305-3744
fax: (617) 478-2588
email: mike.isenberg@state.ma.us

Paula Foley, Assistant General Counsel
Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications and Energy
One South Station, 2nd Floor
Boston MA 02110
tel: (617) 305-3608
fax: (617) 345-9103
email: paula.foley@state.ma.us

Mary L. Cottrell, Secretary
Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications and Energy
One South Station, 2nd Floor
Boston MA 02110
tel: (617) 305-3500
fax: (617) 345-9101
email: mary.cottrell@state.ma.us

dte.efiling@state.ma.us

EMAIL DISTRIBUTION ONLY:

Greg Kennan (gkennan@onecommunications.com)
James Prenetta (james.prenetta@ctcnet.com)
Pamela Hintz (pamela.hintz@ctcnet.com)